Ediow International Company
1666 Connecticu! Ave , N W . Suie 500
Washingion, D0 20000 U S A

Tel £202) 4514989
Tis X

Far (200) 4% 4840

Mr Ronald D. Hauber
Agst. Director, 3HS5/0WFN

January 26, 1994

XAso 283

Exports, Security and Safety Cooperation

Office of International Program

juciear Regulatory Commission
Washington D.C. 20555-0001

REF: Withdrawal of export

Dear Mr Hauber,
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= to you requesting the withdrawal of an
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1993 advised me that you were
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date we have had no further correspondence from any office of
would appreciate an
can expect to receive the requested refund.
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